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distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited

White all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss ar damage to persen or property arising from this message
baing infected by a computer virus ar ather canlamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the SE(Q Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Gevernment.

——————————————————————————————— Safe Stamp----------------~-——————---—-------

Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses.

For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.
Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified
that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to
you. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the
material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as

Seqwater).
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Toni Lake

From: Cynthia Crane

Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2011 8:45 AM

To: Donna Pettiford; David Nolan; David Collyer; Bill Medill; Michael Strydom
Cc: Cheryll Young; Toni Lake

Subject: Allen's reps

Morning all

I have just spoken to Michael llott from Allen’s. He is just in the process of briefing two of his staff on what they
need to do. | have asked that the two staff meet with all of you to work through what needs to be reviewed
particularly for internal sources as a first pass before we finalise all extracts.

Cheryll will bring them around when they arrive.

Cheers, Cynthia




















